

# STANISLAV FECO

Trmicka 835/2, Prague, 19000 | C: +420774141163 | standa.feco2@gmail.com

## Professional Profile

---

Choreographer, ballet master, teacher, ex principal dancer with international recognition. Educated in the famous Vaganova academy of the Russian ballet as an choreographer. Very experienced in teaching of ballet classes and leading the rehearsals as well as staging full length classical and neoclassical ballets in the leading and national companies across the Russia, Europe, South America as well as in the ballet schools and international festivals or masterclasses around the world. Partner of famous world ballerinas

## Qualifications

---

Choreographer of the classical, neoclassical and contemporary dance

Ballet Master with skill to rehearse with the professional dancers of all levels corps de ballet, soloists - male and female

Assistant to the choreographer

Teacher of the ballet in the professional ballet companies as well in ballet schools

- experienced manager of choreographer Vasily Medvedev
- organizer of several ballet gala show
- knowledge of English, Russian, Italian languages
- contract negotiation

## Relevant Experience

---

- 2015 staged ballet Corsaire together with Vasily Medvedev in Slovak National Theatre in Bratislava and whole season 2014-2015 worked as an permanent guest ballet master in Bratislava.
- 2015 staged ballet Bayadere in Croatian National Theatre in Zagreb in choreography of Vasily Medvedev
- 2014 created piece Irresistible for the Slovak National Ballet in Bratislava
- 2014 staged ballet Lady of the camellias for Macedonian Opera and Ballet in Skopje in choreography of Vasily Medvedev as well as taught the ballet classes for the company during the staging
- 2014 staged ballet Onegin in choreography of Vasily Medvedev in Grand theatre in Lodz, Poland
- 2014 staged ballet Corsaire in choreography Vasily Medvedev for State Academic Opera and Ballet Theatre in Samara, Russia.
- 2013-2014 is working as guest teacher with the National Ballet of Panama and staging there ballet Palladio and his student Ana Boyd won 3rd prize on International Ballet competition in Berlin -Tanz Olymp under his assistance
- 2013 assistant to Yuri Burlaka and Vasily Medvedev at Staatsballett Berlin for ballet Nutcracker. During the staging period also taught classes for the ballet company
- 2013 working as an assistant of Vasily Medvedev for the new production of ballet Coppelia in National Ballet of Panama
- 2012 assistant of the Vasily Medvedev for Lady of the camellias in National Ballet in Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina
- 2012 staged ballet La Esmeralda in National Ballet of Mexico in choreography of Vasily Medvedev and Yuri Burlaka.
- 2011 staged ballet La Esmeralda at the Staatsballet Berlin in choreography of Yuril Burlaka and Vasily Medvedev
- 2011 staged ballet Onegin of Vasily Medvedev in Slovak national Ballet Bratislava and in State ballet in Kosice, Slovakia
- 2011 assistant to Vasily Medvedev for ballet Katya and Prince of Siam, Ekaterinburg

ballet

- 2010 working as an house choreographer and ballet master at State Academic Yekaterinburg Opera and Ballet Theatre. re-staged Palladio and created miniature The last lullaby. Both pieces were successfully perform on International ballet festivals in St.Petersburg Dance Open, World Stars Ballet festival in Kiev and Donetsk, and in Sarajevo. In June 2011 staged here his own version of La Bayadere . In 2012 Coached ballerina Elena Kabanova during the International Ballet Competitions in Boston and Prague, where she received Bronze and Silver madals.
- permanent teacher for the participants and for the ballet stars on the Dance Open International Ballet Festival in St.Petersburg
- 2008 assistant to Vasily Medvedev for ballet Cinderella in Sarajevo National Ballet, preformed as well role of Prince
- 2008 staged ballet Onegin in Theatre Vanemuine in Estonia
- 2008 staged ballet Corsaire with Perm Academic Ballet in Russia and become leading ballet master of the company till 2010
- 2007 choreographed his own version of Giselle for Estonian ballet in Tartu (Theatre Vanemuine)

## Experience

---

1990 -1992 soloist with National Theatre in Prague

1992-1997 principal dancer with the Russian Ballet in St.Petersburg

1997-2003 principal dancer with National Theatre in Prague

2005-2006 is working as a Guest Star

2005-2006 principal dancer with the National Theatre in Brno

2006 guest principal dancer with ballet company of Teatro Colon, Argentina and guest

principal dancer with Sarajevo National Ballet

His repertory included all male leading roles in classical ballets as Swan Lake, Giselle,

Raymonda, Sleeping Beauty, Vain Prudence, Nutcracker Romeo and Julia, Onegin, Lady of the

camellias, Don Quijotte, Bayadere etc

Partner of famous ballerinas across the world

Yulia Makhalina, Lyubov Kunakova, Galina Mezentseva, Tatiana Terekhova (Mariinsky Ballet)

Daria Klimentova, Elena Glurdzidze (English National Ballet)

Anastasia Volochkova (Bolshoi Ballet)

Isabelle Ciaravola (Opera de Paris)

Participated in the most important Ballet Gala of the World Ballet Stars as

World Ballet Stars in Seoul , Korea

World Ballet Festival in Donets, Ukraine

Ballet Stars in Spoleto Festival, Italy

Gala des Etoiles , Montreal

World Stars Gala , International Ballet festival Dance Open , Russia

## Education

---

Master of Arts, Choreography 2009

famous Vaganova's Academy of Russian Ballet in St.Petersburg - Petersburg, Russia

Graduated as a master degree in 2009 from the famous Vaganova's Academy of Russian Ballet in St.Petersburg, as a choreographer.

Bachelor of Arts, Choreography 2007

Vaganova Academy of Russian Ballet - St.Petersburg, Russia

Professional Ballet Dancer, Ballet 1990

Dance Conservatory - Prague, Czech republic

Student, Ballet 1982

Ballet school of the National Theatre in Prague - Prague, Czech republic

## Awards

---

2014 and 2007 Diploma from International Pushkin Legacy foundation

2003 honour diploma from the president of the republic Mari-El

2001 honour gold medal on World ballet festival in Donetsk, Ukraine

1999 Philip Morris Flower Award - the Best Ballet Dancer in Czech Republic

1990 - 3 prize on International Ballet Competition in Prague

1987 - diploma on National Ballet Competition in Brno